

FCC CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST LETTER

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete)	Revision History		Approved Date
	From	To	
Initial Release (current)	1.0	1.0	Feb-20-2012



FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: 07/01/2015

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: HID Global Corporation FCC ID: JQ6-SE3210

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: HID Global Corporation, product description: iCLASS SE Reader Module (FCC: **JQ6-SE3210**, Original Grant Date: 02/07/2013). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1. New Peripheral Interface Controller (PIC), U301A. The IC is pin for pin compatible and identical functionally.
2. Removed wave shaping network in HF receive/pinger path, L401, C407 & C408. R402 & C409 remains the same as the original design. Wave shaping network was not necessary and in no way changes the transmitter output.
3. Add UART Buffer in digital side of the circuit.
4. Additional Combination, 125 kHz & 13.56 MHz Antenna Schematic.

Please reference the attached schematic.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Robert Cresswell". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Robert Cresswell / Manager-Compliance Engineer
15730 Barranca Parkway, Irvine California 92618 United States
303-404-6718 (Office)
303-404-6718 (Fax)
rcresswell@hidglobal.com